
J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016\1. Agenda November 7, 2016.docx 

REGIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE FACILITY CORPORATION 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

November 7, 2016 
Bay Area Metro Center 

375 Beale Street, Claremont - CR 112 
San Francisco, CA 94105 

12:00 Noon 
ACTION 
RECOMMENDED 

1. Confirm Quorum

2. Consent Calendar Approval 

a. Minutes of June 13, 2016 Annual Meeting
b. FY2015-16 Financial Statements and Independent

Auditor’s Report 
1) Memo on Internal Control and Required

Communications
2) RAFC Audit Report, Years Ended June 30, 2016 and

2015

Information 

3. Project Manager’s Report* (Robert Hoffman)
MetroCenter Facility Systems and Services

Information 

4. RAFC Budgets (Mamie Lai)
a. FY2016-17 RAFC Proposed Amended Operating and

Capital Budgets - memo*
The RAFC Board will be asked to approve the amended
FY2016-17 Budget

b. FY2016-17 RAFC Proposed Amended Operating Budget
(Through January 2017)

c. FY2016-17 RAFC Proposed Amended Capital Budget
(Through January 2017)

Approval 

5. Purchase Orders and Purchase Order Amendments:  FY 2016-17
– memo * (Robert Hoffman)
The RAFC Board will be asked to authorize the President, or his
designee to execute operating services, purchase orders,
purchase order amendments listed herein, subject to the
approval of the amended FY 2016-17 Budget.
a. Acoustic Wall Covering Replacement – Wall Covering

Design ($70,000)
b. Security Services – ABC Security ($52,000)
c. Elevator Modernization - Thyssen Krupp ($100,000)

Approval 



REGIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE FACILITY CORPORATION 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
November 07, 2016 
Page 2 of 2 

J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016\1. Agenda November 7, 2016.docx

6. Updated Strategic Planning Efforts Affecting the Joseph P. Bort
MetroCenter* (Teri Green)
The RAFC Board will be presented with information on a
prospective sale of MTC and ABAG’s Interests.

Approval 

7. Other Business/Public Comment/Adjournment
The next meeting of the Regional Administrative Facility
Corporation will be at a location, date and time to be duly noted.

Information 

*Attachment sent to Board of Directors, key staff and others as appropriate.  Copies will be available at the meeting.
**All items on the agenda are subject to action and/or change by the Board.  Actions recommended by staff are subject to 
change by the Board. 

Quorum:  A quorum of this committee shall be a majority of its regular voting members (2). 

Public Comment:  The public is encouraged to comment on agenda items at committee meetings by completing a request
to-speak card (available from staff) and passing it to the committee secretary.  Public comment may be limited by any of 
the procedures set forth in Section 3.09 of MTC’s Procedures Manual (Resolution No. 1058, Revised) if, in the chair’s 
judgment, it is necessary to maintain the orderly flow of business. 

Meeting Conduct:  If this meeting is willfully interrupted or disrupted by one or more persons rendering orderly conduct 
of the meeting unfeasible, the Chair may order the removal of individuals who are willfully disrupting the meeting.  Such 
individuals may be arrested. If order cannot be restored by such removal, the members of the committee may direct that th
meeting room be cleared (except for representatives of the press or other news media not participating in the disturbance), 
and the session may continue. 

Record of Meeting:  RAFC meetings are tape-recorded.  Copies of recordings are available at nominal charge, or 
recordings may be listened to at MTC offices by appointment. 

Accessibility and Title VI: MTC provides services/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and 
individuals who are limited-English proficient who wish to address Commission matters. For accommodations or 
translations assistance, please call 415.778.6757 or 415.778.6769 for TDD/TTY. We require three working days' notice 
to accommodate your request. 

Acceso y el Titulo VI: La MTC puede proveer asistencia/facilitar la comunicación a las personas discapacitadas y los 
individuos con conocimiento limitado del inglés quienes quieran dirigirse a la Comisión. Para solicitar asistencia, por favo
llame al número 415.778.6757 o al 415.778.6769 para TDD/TTY. Requerimos que solicite asistencia con tres días hábiles 
de anticipación para poderle proveer asistencia. 

2 of 34



J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016\2a. Minutes of June 13 2016 Meeting.docx 

4. RAFC BUDGETS
Mamie Lai presented the RAFC Budgets.

Agenda Item 2a

REGIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE FACILITY CORPORATION 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES  

June 13, 2016 

1. ATTENDANCE
Steve Heminger, President; Courtney Ruby, ABAG Chief Financial
Officer (proxy for Ezra Rapport) and Sean Brooks, BART Department
Manager, Real Estate and Property Development.  Also present were Eva
Sun, MTC Assistant Financial Officer; Matthew Lavrinets, RAFC Legal
Counsel; Mamie Lai, MTC RAFC Project Manager; Teri Green, BAHA
Section Director; Robert Hoffman, RAFC Building Manager; Susan
Schaffer, BART Principal Right of Way Officer and Patricia Schuchardt,
BART Senior Administrative Analyst.

Steve Heminger acknowledged his appreciation of the BART board
members and staff for traveling to San Francisco for the RAFC Board
meeting, and that MTC and BART has reached an agreement on BART’s
purchase of the Oakland MetroCenter.  This purchase is pending
completion of the new 375 Beale Street MetroCenter condominium
agreement with ABAG.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR:  The following items were moved for approval
by Sean Brooks, with a second by Courtney Ruby.  Approval was
unanimous.

2a.  MINUTES
Minutes of April 29, 2015 were approved as submitted. 

2b. APPOINTMENT OF SEAN BROOKS 
Appointment of Sean Brooks as Assistant Secretary of Treasurer was 
approved as submitted. 

2c.  FY 2014-15 Financial Statements and Independent Auditors Report 
The audited Financial Statements and Management Letter for the 
period ending June 30, 2015, prepared by Vargas and Company 
Certified Public Accountant, were approved as submitted.   

3. PROJECT MANAGER’S REPORT
Robert Hoffman, presented the Project Manager’s report.

3 of 34



RAFC Board Minutes 
June 13, 2016 
Page 2 

J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016\2a. Minutes of June 13 2016 Meeting.docx 

4a. FY 2015-16 Amended Operating and Capital Budgets 
After motion by Sean Brooks and second by Courtney Ruby the Board 
voted unanimously to approve the FY 2015-16 Amended Operating 
and Capital Budget.   

Upon the motion by Courtney Ruby and second by Sean Brooks, the 
vote for Agenda Item 4a. FY 2015-16 Amended Operating and Capital 
Budgets was rescinded due to a mathematical error in ABAG’s 
Operating Assessment. The total should have been $182,416 

The motion carried with the following vote:  After motion by Sean 
Brooks and second by Courtney Ruby, the Board voted unanimously 
to approve the Amended FY 2015-16, the Amended Operating and the 
Capital Budget.   

4b. Corrected FY 2015-16 Common Assessments and Utility Cost-Sharing 
Allocation 
After motion by Courtney Ruby and second by Sean Brooks the Board 
voted unanimously to approve the FY 2015-16 Common Assessments 
and Utility Cost-Sharing Allocation. 

4c. FY 2016-17 Proposed Operating and Capital Budgets 
Mr. Heminger asked if MTC’s management fee is included in the FY 
2016-17 budget.  Mamie Lai answered that it is currently included.  
Mr. Heminger asked BART would like to take over the MetroCenter 
building as of July or in September to assume the operating costs.  
Sean Brooks responded in the negative.   

Mr. Heminger asked if it was typical for the Operating Assessments to 
come from the Operating Reserve Balance instead of being billed 
directly.  Teri Green stated that this has not happened in the past and 
that she made the recommendation for the $582,320 in the Operating 
Reserve Balance be utilized to offset the cost to support BART’s 
operating costs since MTC and ABAG will no longer occupy the 
building.   

Sean Brooks asked if the budget can be amended if BART’s 
purchasing transaction extends past the month of September.  Ms. 
Green replied, the RAFC Board would have to hold another meeting to 
approve the amended operating budget through the extended purchase 
date.   
Patricia Schuchardt asked if MTC could assist in the procurement 
process as the contracting agent for the repairs needed in the 
MetroCenter Auditorium.  Robert Hoffman answered in the 
affirmative.   

4 of 34



RAFC Board Minutes 
June 13, 2016 
Page 3 
 
 

J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016\2a. Minutes of June 13 2016 Meeting.docx 
 

 
Ms. Green recommended that the Capital Contingency be used for 
these repairs, which have already been approved by the RAFC Board 
at a previous meeting.  This project has been delayed. 

 
After a motion by Sean Brooks and second by Courtney Ruby, the Board 
voted unanimously to approve the FY 2016-17 Proposed Operating and 
Capital Budgets.  

 
4d. FY 2016-17 Proposed Cost Sharing Allocation 
After a motion by Sean Brooks and second by Courtney Ruby, the Board 
voted unanimously to approve the FY 2016-17 Proposed Cost Sharing 
Allocations. 

 
5. PURCHASE ORDERS:  FY 2016-17 

After a motion by Sean Brooks and second by Courtney Ruby, the Board 
voted unanimously to approve the Purchase Orders: FY 2016-17. 

 
 

6. UPDATED STRATEGIC PLANNING EFFORTS AFFECTING THE 
JOSEPH P. BORT METROCENTER 
Teri Green presented the updated strategic planning efforts affecting the 
Joseph P. Bort MetroCenter.   
 
Mr. Heminger asked Mr. Lavrinets how the RAFC condominium 
corporation will be terminated after the sale of the MetroCenter.  Mr. 
Lavrinets stated that the RAFC condominium will need to file a termination 
document with the County of Alameda.  
 
Mr. Heminger asked BART staff if the Auditorium will remain available 
for MTC to possibly hold public meetings.  Mr. Brooks answered in the 
affirmative. 
 
After a motion by Courtney Ruby and second by Sean Brooks the Board 
voted unanimously to approve the FY 2016-17 Proposed Budget of 
$75,000 for property management services. 

 
7.    OTHER BUSINESS / COMMENTS / ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 1:43 p.m. 
 

5 of 34



J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016

2b-1

6 of 34



J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016

2b-1

7 of 34



J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016

2b-1

8 of 34



J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016

2b-1

9 of 34



J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016
10 of 34

2b-2



J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016
11 of 34

2b-2



J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016
12 of 34

2b-2



J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016
13 of 34

2b-2



J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016
14 of 34

2b-2



J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016
15 of 34

2b-2



J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016
16 of 34

2b-2



J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016
17 of 34

2b-2



J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016
18 of 34

2b-2



J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016
19 of 34

2b-2



J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016
20 of 34

2b-2



J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016
21 of 34

2b-2



J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016
22 of 34

2b-2



J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016
23 of 34

2b-2



J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016\3. Project Manager's Report November 2016.docx 

Agenda Item 3 

TO: RAFC Board of Directors Date:  October 31, 2016 

FR: RAFC Project Manager W.I.: 1157

RE: Project Manager’s Report  

This report covers the period May 31, 2016 to October 31, 2016, unless otherwise noted. 

MTC/RAFC Ongoing Facility Support 
Since move out in May, 2016, MTC has continued to provide property management services 
on behalf of condo owners. At this time MTC recommends that BART determine, based 
upon the attached list of operational issues, the subjects for which it requires more 
information.  BART’s selection of necessary items will allow a smooth transfer of important 
information.  MTC conducts weekly visits to inspect the MetroCenter building parking lot 
and facilities, in addition to ongoing issues reported by BART.  There have been two minor 
water leaks that have been corrected in October 2016.  

Fire Suppression System Water Leak  
Although East Bay Municipal Utility District (EBMUD) reported in early 2016 that the 
MetroCenter has a leak in the fire suppression system, no such leaks have been discovered.  
Staff is working with EBMUD to determine where the issue is.  Currently the focus is on the 
water meter in the street that may be faulty. 

MTC Ongoing Conference Center Support 
MTC continues to provide scheduling and room setup services for a variety of BART staff.  
BART has designated a single person, and backup, and for BART staff to be the only point 
of contact regarding room reservations, and to no longer have BART staff directly contact 
MTC staff for meeting room reservations and set up.   

Elevator Capital Maintenance Project 
Thyssen Krupp was issued a deposit for the maintenance project. Although the work is 
scheduled for early 2017, some background work has started, which involves fire/life/safety 
and electrical system reviews.  We hope that the project can proceed earlier than scheduled. 
It was delayed due to the move to San Francisco in May 2016 and then could not be 
rescheduled any earlier than 2017 due to the contractor’s workload.  The elevators have been 
performing without incident. 

24 of 34



Project Manager’s Report 
June 9, 2016 
Page 2 
 
 

J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016\3. Project Manager's Report November 2016.docx 

  

Elevator Inspection 
The State of California conducted an inspection in May 2016 and listed several items in need 
of corrective action.  All items were corrected including replacement of an ADA emergency 
phone for the cars.  This project is also being scheduled and will take place before the capital 
maintenance project commences. 
 
Auditorium Audio Visual (A/V) 
The system DVD recorder requires replacement and will be scheduled soon. 

 
Business Insurance Renewal   
RAFC’s business insurance policies were renewed through MTC’s insurance broker, Wells 
Fargo Insurance, effective April 1, 2016 – March 31, 2017 -- including property, liability and 
auto, and Directors and Officers Liability. The policies were renewed at a cost of $43,389 or 
a 1.27% increase over last year’s renewal due to a property value increase for the RAFC 
building at 101-8th Street, Oakland, CA 94607. 
 
Wells Fargo received a $122,000 estimate for $10M coverage of earthquake and flood 
insurance this year based on $32M in values, with a 5% of total insurable value or $1.6 
million deductible. Flood insurance is not readily available since the MetroCenter is inside 
the 100-year and 500-year flood zones.   
 
 
 
 
 

       
       _______________________ 
       Mamie Lai 
 
 

25 of 34



J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016\4a. FY 16-17 RAFC Operating 
and Capital Budget Amendment Memo.docx 

 

 

   Agenda Item 4a 
TO: RAFC Board Members Date: October 31, 2016 
FR: Project Manager W.I. 1157 
RE: FY 2016-17 Amended Operating and Capital Budgets 

 
Attached for approval is the RAFC Amended FY 2016-17 Operating and Capital Budgets as summarized below:     

 
Budget Beginning Fund 

Balance 
(Audited) 

Assessments 
& Revenues 

Expenses Net Balance Ending Fund 
Balance 

(Budgeted) 
Operating $645,149 $397,769 $795,123 -$397,354 $247,795 
Capital $1,621,981 $0 $200,000 -$200,000 $1,421,981 

 
Changes to the Operating and Capital Budgets: 
 
The amended operating and capital budgets are to reflect the audited beginning fund balance for                 
FY 2016-17.  The original budget assumed that the sale of the MetroCenter will be closed by 
September 30, 2016 following the approval of the condo map for 375 Beale Street and the completion 
of the transfer of ownership between ABAG and MTC in the MetroCenter.  The changes in these 
operating and capital budgets are based on the assumption that the sale will close by January 31, 
2017. 
 
The increases in the operating budget are mainly to cover the administrative management fee, 
security service, and utilities that are necessary for the maintenance of the building, and complies 
with RAFC’s working capital policy of maintaining a reserve operating balance of two months of 
expenses. 
 
Three capital projects are planned for the MetroCenter, which include the remainder of the elevator 
upgrade project, wall cover replacement in the Auditorium and carpet replacement for Conference 
Room 171.  Current budget amount of $200,000 is sufficient to cover those expenses. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the RAFC FY 2016-17 Amended Operating and Capital Budgets and 
to fund any operating assessments from the operating and capital reserve funds. 
         
 

 
_________________________ 
Mamie Lai 
 
Attachments 

26 of 34



Attachment 4b

J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016\4b-c.  RAFC FY17 Amended Op and Cap Budget Page 1

FY 2016-17 
Original 

FY 2016-17 
Amended Changed

ABAG Operating Assessment $0 $0 $0 0%
BART Operating Assessment $0 $0 $0 0%
MTC Operating Assessment $0 $0 $0 0%

Subtotal:  Assessments $0 $0 $0 0%

ABAG $0 $0 $0 0%
MTC $0 $0 $0 0%
BART - Met $139,956 $296,019 $156,063 112%
BART - LMA $45,225 $101,750 $56,525 125%

Total Reimbursable Utilities Expenses $185,181 $397,769 $212,588 115%

Interest Income $0 $0 $0 0%
Room Rental/Other $0 $0 $0 0%
T-1 Mobile Cellular Antenna $0 $0 $0 0%

Total Operating Assessments & Revenues $185,181 $397,769 $212,588 115%

I. Administration
MTC Management Fee $75,000 $119,000 $44,000 59%
Business Insurance $12,500 $26,000 $13,500 108%
Audit & Tax Preparation $20,152 $20,152 $0 0%
Bank Fees $1,500 $4,000 $2,500 167%
Consultant Services $0 $0 $0 0%
Conference $0 $0 $0 0%
Subtotal: Assessments $109,152 $169,152 $60,000 55%

II.  Operating Supplies    
Cafeteria $0 $0 $0 0%
Building $12,320 $12,520 $200 2%
Equipment/furniture $0 $0 $0 0%
Other Supplies $6,580 $10,600 $4,020 61%
Subtotal: Operating Supplies $18,900 $23,120 $4,220 22%

III.  Security
Security alarm system $6,720 $11,600 $4,880 73%
Fire protection $4,200 $4,200 $0 0%
Guard service $25,000 $52,000 $27,000 108%
Subtotal: Assessments $35,920 $67,800 $31,880 89%

IV. Maintenance
HVAC maintenance/repairs $22,400 $22,400 $0 0%
Janitorial Services $25,000 $25,000 $0 0%
Building contractor $8,840 $8,840 $0 0%
Other services $15,268 $24,748 $9,480 62%
Subtotal: Maintenance $71,508 $80,988 $9,480 13%

V. Utilities
Gas and electricity $196,188 $423,000 $226,812 116%
Water/sewer/trash $14,550 $27,100 $12,550 86%
Communications $2,235 $3,963 $1,728 77%
Subtotal: Utilities $212,973 $454,063 $241,090 113%

Sub-total Operating $448,453 $795,123 $346,670 77%

VI. Contingency (5%) $0 $0 $0 0%

VII.  Transfer from Operating Reserve $0 $0 $0 0%

Total Operating Expenses $448,453 $795,123 $346,670 77%

Revenue over Expense -$263,272 -$397,354

Beginning Reserve $582,320 $645,149

Ending Reserve $319,048 $247,795

Working Capital Policy:  Maintain 2/12 Operating Exp $74,742 $132,521

Based on Audited FY16 Financial Statement

Amended Budget approved by RAFC Board of Directors on November 07, 2016:

Steve Heminger, President

REGIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE FACILITY CORPORATION
FY 2016-17 Amended Budget (Budgeted through January of 2017)

Operating Fund (910)

27 of 34



Attachment 4c

J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016\4b-c.  RAFC FY17 Amended Op and Cap Budget

Capital Assessment/Revenue
FY 2016-17 

Original 
FY 2016-17 
Amended Changed

ABAG Reserve Assessment $0 $0 $0 0%
BART Reserve Assessment $0 $0 $0 0%
MTC Reserve Assessment $0 $0 $0 0%

Subtotal:  Assessments $0 $0 $0 0%

ABAG Local Match $0 $0 $0 0%

Subtotal:  Seismic Project $0 $0 $0 0%

Interest Income $0 $0 $0 0%

Subtotal:  Interest Income $0 $0 $0 0%

Miscellaneous $0 $0 $0 0%

Total Capital Assessment/Revenue $0 $0 $0 0%

Capital Expense

Elevator Hydraulic Upgrade $100,000 $100,000 $0 0%
HVAC Cooling Tower $0 $0 $0 0%
Emergency Capital Projects $100,000 $100,000 $0 0%

Sub-total $200,000 $200,000 $0 0%

Transfer to Operating Fund $0 $0 $0 0%

Total Capital Expenses $200,000 $200,000 $0 0%

Revenue over Expense -$200,000 -$200,000

Beginning Reserve $1,149,869 $1,621,981

Ending Reserve $949,869 $1,421,981

Capital Fund Balance Policy:  Maintain minimum $1.0 million fund balance

Based on Audited FY16 Financial Statement

Amended Budget approved by RAFC Board of Directors on November 7, 2016:

Steve Heminger, President

REGIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE FACILITY CORPORATION
FY 2016-17 Amended Budget (Budgeted through January of 2017)

Capital Fund (920)

28 of 34



J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016\5a-c. FY 2016-17 Operating Services PO's.doc 

Agenda Item: 5a-c 

TO: RAFC Board Members DATE:  October 31, 2016 

FR: Project Manager W. I.:   1157  

RE: Purchase Orders and Purchase Order Amendments:  FY 2016-17 Operating Services 

Staff recommends that the RAFC Board authorize purchase orders for the following operating 
services, subject to approval of the FY 2016-17 Budget under Agenda item #4: 

Service Vendor FY 2016-17 
NTE Amount 

Acoustic Wall Covering Replacement Wall Covering Design $ 70,000 
Security Guard Services ABC Security $ 52,000 
Elevator Modernization Thyssen Krupp $ 100,000 

A. Acoustic Wall Covering Replacement
Wallcovering Designs, Inc. is one of only a few local firms that specializes in this type of
work.  This is a complex project partly due to the curved walls of the auditorium.  Because
the facility is in escrow and the transfer of the property is imminent we recommend this
contractor.  Staff has researched locating a contractor on California Multiple Award
Schedule (CMAS), U.S. Communities and GSA sources without success, and staff requests
approval of this vendor on a sole source basis.

B. Security Guard Services
Staff  issued a Request for Proposal for security guard services in December 2014. ABC security
was awarded the contract on May 29, 2015. At the conclusion of the first contract period, and due
to the pending move to San Francisco, the contract was changed to a purchase order.  Due to
MTC & ABAG’s delayed relocation to San Francisco and delays in the MetroCenter final
disposition, staff is requesting purchase order amendment based upon a sole source justification.
This purchase order will be amended as necessary until the transfer of this responsibility to the
new owners occurs.

C. Elevator Modernization
The elevator modernization project was approved by the RAFC Board in April 2015.  This
project was delayed as the result of the MTC & ABAG moves but is now scheduled for January
2017.

29 of 34



J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016\5a-c. FY 2016-17 Operating Services PO's.doc

Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the RAFC Board of Directors authorize the President, or his designee, to 
execute operating services Purchase Orders and Purchase Order Amendments as indicated above, 
subject to approval of the amended FY 2016-17 Budget.  

__________________________ 
Mamie Lai 

Attachments 

30 of 34



J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016\5a-c. FY 2016-17 Operating Services PO's.doc

Attachment 5a 
SUMMARY OF PROPOSED PURCHASE ORDER AMENDMENT 

WORK PROJECT TITLE: Acoustic Wall Covering Replacement 

CONTRACTOR: Wall Covering Design 

PURPOSE OF PROJECT: To replace existing fabric wall coverings in 
the MetroCenter auditorium. 

PROJECT COST 
NOT TO EXCEED: $70,000 in FY 2016-17 

FUNDING SOURCE: FY 2016-17 RAFC Capital Funds 

FISCAL IMPACT: Subject to the approval of the FY 
2016-17 RAFC Proposed Operating 
Budget 

MOTION BY BOARD: That the President or other designated 
officer of the RAFC Board is authorized 
to issue a purchase order to Wall 
Covering Design for the services 
described above and in the Project 
Manager’s Memorandum dated October 
31, 2016; and the MTC Accounting 
Manager is authorized to set aside funds 
from the RAFC FY 2016-17 Capital 
Budget in the amount of $70,000 for 
such purchase order, subject to the 
approval of the budget. 

Approved: Date: November 7, 2016
Steve Heminger 

31 of 34



J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016\5a-c. FY 2016-17 Operating Services PO's.doc

Attachment 5b 
SUMMARY OF PROPOSED PURCHASE ORDER AMENDMENT 

WORK PROJECT TITLE: Security Guard Services 

CONTRACTOR: ABC Security  

   PURPOSE OF PROJECT: To provide security guard services at the MetroCenter 

PROJECT COST  
NOT TO EXCEED: $52,000 in FY 2016-17 

FUNDING SOURCE: FY 2016-17 RAFC Operating Funds  

FISCAL IMPACT: Subject to the approval of the FY 2016-17 RAFC 
Proposed Operating Budget  

MOTION BY BOARD: That the President or other designated officer of the 
RAFC Board is authorized to issue a Purchase Order 
Amendment to ABC Security for the services 
described above and on the Project Manager’s 
Memorandum dated  October 31, 2016 and the MTC 
Accounting Manager is authorized to set aside funds 
from the RAFC FY 2016-17 Operating Budget in the 
amount of $52,000 for such Purchase Order 
Amendment, subject to the approval of the budget. 

Approved: Date: November 7, 2016
Steve Heminger 

32 of 34



J:\COMMITTE\RAFC MetroCenter\BOARDMTG\PACKET - RAFC\2016\November 2016\5a-c. FY 2016-17 Operating Services PO's.doc

Attachment 5c 
SUMMARY OF PROPOSED PURCHASE ORDER 

WORK PROJECT TITLE: Elevator Modernization 

CONTRACTOR: Thyssen Krupp 

   PURPOSE OF PROJECT: To provide elevator modernization 

PROJECT COST  
NOT TO EXCEED: $100,000 in FY 2016-17 

FUNDING SOURCE: FY 2016-17 RAFC Capital Funds  

FISCAL IMPACT: Subject to the approval of the FY 2016-17 RAFC 
Proposed Operating Budget  

MOTION BY BOARD: That the President or other designated officer of the 
RAFC Board is authorized to issue a Purchase Order 
to Thyssen Krupp for the services described above 
and in the Project Manager’s Memorandum dated 
October 31, 2016, and the MTC Accounting Manager 
is authorized to set aside funds from the RAFC FY 
2016-2017 Capital Budget in the amount of $100,000 
for such Purchase Order, subject to the approval of 
the budget. 

Approved: Date: November 7, 2016
Steve Heminger 

33 of 34



R      A f- C
R E  G  I  O  N  A  L  
A D,\11 N IST RA TIV f. 
F  A  C   I   !.    I  T   Y 
C O R P O R A T I O N 

Jo seph P. Bort M etroC enter 
101 Eighth Street 

0  Jk!and,  CA 94607-4700 
TEL 510.817.5700 

TDDiTTY 5HUl17 .5769 
FAX  510.S i 7.5843 

TO: RAFC Board of Directors 

FR:  RAFC Project Manager 

Agenda Item 6 

DATE:  October 31, 2016 

W.I.:  1157

RE:  Updated Strategic Planning Efforts Affecting the Joseph P. Bort MetroCenter 

As of May 23, 2016, MTC and ABAG vacated the MetroCenter building and relocated to their new 
headquarters building at 375 Beale Street in San Francisco. MTC has been working with all parties 
on an agreement to sell the MTC and ABAG ownership interest to BART. On May 9, 2016, BART 
exercised its Right of First Refusal (ROFR) to acquire both MTC and ABAG's interest in the 
building. 

Closing of the BART purchase transaction is delayed pending final approval and recording of the 
new 375 Beale Street Condominium which is expected to be completed in December 2016. ABAG 
is granting its condominium ownership in the MetroCenter to MTC in exchange for BAHA granting 
condominium ownership in the Bay Area Metro Center to ABAG. Once completed, BART and 
MTC may close their deal which is subject to a 45 day due diligence period and 30 day escrow 
closing. During this interim period, MTC and BART are working together to complete all steps 
necessary to close their deal. 

MTC continues to provide property management services on behalf of the condo owners but is also 
working with BART on a transition plan to ensure that all functions are completely transitioned by 
close of escrow including property and building management services, room reservation scheduling 
and set ups, and all administrative, financial and legal services. MTC and BART have assigned staff 
to a joint team to work on the overall transition of duties. 

Teri L. Green 

J:\COMM ITT E\RAFC Met roCenter\BOARDMTG \PACKET - RAF C\2016 \ November 2016 \6 . Property Management Services - 
Transition  from  MTC  to  BART revised.docx 

34 of 34


	1. Agenda November 7, 2016
	Bay Area Metro Center

	2a. Minutes of June 13 2016 Meeting
	1.  ATTENDANCE

	2b-1 Internal Control Memo_6-30-2016
	2b-2 FinancialStatement RAFC 2016_6-30-15(16)
	3. Project Manager's Report November 2016
	4a. FY 16-17 RAFC Operating and Capital Budget Amendment Memo
	4b-c.  RAFC FY17 Amended Op and Cap Budget
	OP 17 Draft Summary
	Cap 17 Amended Summary

	5a-c. FY 2016-17 Operating Services PO's
	6. Property Management Services - Transition from MTC to BART



